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Dear Ms. Hannon

I am to refer to your letter of the 7™ December 2005 giving consent, under the
provisions of Section 52 of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2005, to the proposed
discharge from the AVR-Safeway Ltd. for the facility as Corrin, Fermoy, Co. Cork
(Reg No '50-2) and following from our telephone conversation of the 25 January 2005.

Sy request that the hcensee shall provide at the1r own expense a holding tank for the
i -‘\tank discharge at the Fermoy treatment’ plant is:considered outside the scope of the
qondltlons that may be attached to- the consent. ‘It is'the- Agency s understanding, as per
~ our telephone conversation, that this w111 not ‘amen or 1nva11date your remaining

consent conditions. L :

Please note that the application’s register number is 50-2 If you have any further
queries please contact Ms. Niamh O’ Donoghue at the number abeve Please direct all
correspondence in relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit, Oﬁ‘ ce of chensmg &
Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000 Johnstown
Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely,

Inspector ..
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